

From: Naiel Askar

To: Doug Young

Date: October 16, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File #0632-EX-PL-2015

---

Message:

Mr. Young,

Below are the answers to your questions

1. Submit a justification for a three-year license rather than the standard two-year license.

The application was changed to request a 2 year license

2. What is the maximum altitude that the aircraft will be transmitting from?

The maximum altitude will be 30,000 feet. It was added to the attachment for program description